"Normand Crepeau Jr." <chief@graftonpolice.com>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 14 Apr 2020 12:36:41 -0400

Emiliano,
No members have reported receiving inquiries, requests, or solicitations from vendors.
Regards,

Normand A. Crepeau, Jr.
Chief of Police

Grafton Police Department
28 Providence Road
Grafton, MA 01519

P: 508-839-8517

F: 508-839-8562

chief@ graftonpolice.com
www.graftonpolice.com

EE

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Normand Crepeau Jr. <chief@ graftonpolice.com>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you!
Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Normand Crepeau Jr." <chief@ graftonpolice.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 10:25 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Per your request, please see attached.
Regards,

Normand A. Crepeau, Jr.
Chief of Police

Grafton Police Department
28 Providence Road
Grafton, MA 01519

P: 508-839-8517

F: 508-839-8562

chief@ graftonpolice.com
www.graftonpolice.com
S

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazar lum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,


mailto:chief@graftonpolice.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252fwww.graftonpolice.com%252f&c=E,1,rEFxYzXHGLpBnzO7_6sM_wjBPCXHwk-AuhHRPEs1UD8EWgoD4f-VJPGFEI4jqUW30Jo8TLapS3H9kz5IPC6wDF3qGHazDwGriWGRnp8DYBSe57k6&typo=1
http://www.facebook.com/GraftonPolice
http://www.twitter.com/graftonpolice
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:chief@graftonpolice.com
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,p6te-zXDQpNZyrzy-s_uhcl8iYn1oLAmSptk0rV1izaKoRNOM1CKLHBMXJWYyjR8MBnCRrQZRhhv4vF5L2IGc865JlOgLM8gW6CPkc34PkFG7hlgxSYPHg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,RGHsV5AcBDb0IY8ser4SVM1TMPRcv58q5LJhuahbxO6JPYtsAIWW0G_eihuT1o0UT7jIQtQi5jso2MQedbhex9EF_q5N3xvzEZCBEZw6yWaP44e3OO0OGJ4Y7MQ8&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
mailto:chief@graftonpolice.com
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:chief@graftonpolice.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252fwww.graftonpolice.com%252f&c=E,1,izcncAHPlUSscYxjyuGeNM8d5_kRuo9BmeLlkxawDYYotITS2a38fI1c-mvvk-sUTMrM6bRf7uJMBgPeOAhjKC0WVQgDwgxO6GOtyFYdaaYZwHQ,&typo=1
http://www.facebook.com/GraftonPolice
http://www.twitter.com/graftonpolice
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
mailto:kcrockford@aclum.org
mailto:tlazare@aclum.org

Please see attached.

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
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